
 
 
 

INDIAN INSTITUTE OF SCIENCE EDUCATION AND RESEARCH  
 

PUNE 
 
 

CLARIFICATION ON TENDER NUMBER - IISER-PUR-0148-15 
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION- PROCUREMENT OF GLOVE BOX   
          
 
Refer our Press Tender Notice No-IISER/S&P/04/15-16 dated 25.6.2015 for procurement of Glove 
Box. Tender Reference Number – IISER-PUR-0148-15. 
 
Pre-Bid meeting was held on July 03rd , 2015 at 2.00 PM and minutes of meeting is as under. 
 
At the outset, the Chairman welcomed all the Members and the representative of the Prospective 
Bidders and briefed in general the scope of the Project and thereafter requested Assistant 
Registrar (S&P) to brief the vendors on the salient features of the commercial terms and the 
indenting Officer to read out the clarification sought by the Prospective Bidders and replied 
thereto as detailed in Annexure -II 
 
The representatives present were satisfied with the replies given and it was informed that the 
corrections / additons / clarifications given, as discussed during the Pre-Bid Conference would be 
hosted on the website of IISER Pune and all the Prospective Bidders are required to take cognizance 
of the proceedings of the Pre-Bid Conference before submitting their bids as stipulated in the 
Bidding Documents. 
 
The other terms & conditions of the notice issued on our IISER website www.iiserpune.ac .in will 
remain unchanged. No more correspondence in this regard will be entertained 

 
 
The meeting ended with vote of thanks to the Chair 
 
 
 
 
 
            Sd/- 
3.7.2015                          Assistant Registrar (S&P) 
 
 

 



                                    
      
                                                                                                                                                                                                        
ANNEXURE -II 

                                                                  

 

                                                                                IISER PUNE    

 
                  PRE-BID CONFERENCE FOR PROCUREMENT OF  GLOVE BOX   

 
 

TECHNICAL QUERIES AND CLARIFICATION 
 

TENDER NUMBER - IISER-PUR-0148-15             DATE : 3.7.15 
 
S.No Query/Clarification Sought Clarification / Amendment 

1 IISER tender states Glove ring diameter should 
be 220 mm. Although the standard catalogue of 
the product does not have this specification, 
would it be acceptable if this can be quoted in 
the technical bid as per the requirement? 

We will accept the customized specification of 220 mm diameter from the 
vendors. However, the dealer(s) must provide a certification from the 
principals that they will be able to customize and provide the required 
specification for Glove rings. 

2 IISER tender states the Box-Light should be LED 
lamp and will be inside the box. Although the 
standard catalogue of the product mentions 
about the fluorescent lamp, would it be 
acceptable if LED lamp can be quoted in the 
technical bid as per the requirement? Also, 
would it be acceptable if the Box-lamp is 
located outside the box? 
 

We will accept the customized specification of LED-lamp from the vendors. 
However, the dealer(s) must provide a certification from the principals that 
they will be able to customize and provide the required specification for 
the box-lamp. The box-lamps can be located outside the box, but they 
should be protected by a separate glass-cover. 



3 The IISER tender specifies the mini-
antechamber dimensions of 150(D) x 400(L) 
mm. Although the standard catalogue of the 
product mentions a length of 300 mm, would it 
be acceptable if the 400 mm length of the 
mini-antechamber can be quoted in the 
technical bid as a custom specification? 

We will accept the customized specification of 400 mm length for the mini-
antechamber. However, the dealer(s) must provide a certification from the 
principals that they will be able to customize and provide the required 
specification for the mini-antechamber dimensions. 

4 IISER tender did not mention the full balance 
specifications and model. Would the price of 
the balance affect the commercial evaluation 
of the bids? 

The balance is an accessory item and its price will not affect the 
commercial comparisons. However, we request the vendors to quote at 
least 2-3 models with separate technical details for each of them. 

5 IISER tender states the O2 analyzer should be in 
the measuring range of 0->1000 ppm. Can the 
maximum detection limit be changed? 

This range can be changed to 0-1000 ppm and higher. 

 
 
 



 

 
         

                                                                                                                                                                   ANNEXURE -III 

                                                                 IISER PUNE    

 
            PRE-BID CONFERENCE FOR PROCUREMENT OF GLOVE BOX   

  
COMMERCIAL QUERIES AND CLARIFICATION 

 
 
TENDER NUMBER - IISER-PUR-0148-15             DATE : 3.7.15 

                                                                                                          
 
S.No Query/Clarification Sought Clarification / Amendment 

1. Whether the  Name of Equipment is Glow Box 
or Glove Box 

Please read the name of Equipment as Glove Box 

          

   

   

   

 
 

                                                                                                                                    


